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To: m.d.turner@ieee.org
Cc: William Marshall <wtm@research.att.com>

Subject: Re: Technical changes during the IEEE Publication process

From: d.messina@ieee.org
Date: Thu, 14 Oct 2010 11:40:43 -0400

Hi Bill and Michelle,

The only thing that I would add to what Michelle already wrote, which  I totally agree with,  is this:  if you NEED or really want something changed and/or the document shouldn't be published without it - then I would recirculate because we can only make changes to spelling, style, layout, grammar (as long as it doesn't change the meaning), and punctuation. 

We've had similar situations come up at RevCom - where working groups decided in their ballot resolution comments to allow Editorial Staff to determine whether or not to make a change that may have been  technical. Most recently with 1901 this happen and we did not even consider making the change.

Hope this helps!

Don

______________

Don Messina

Senior Program Manager, Document Development

IEEE Standards Activities

445 Hoes Lane, PO Box 1331, Piscataway, NJ 08854 USA

PH: +1 732 465 6462; FAX: +1 732 562 1571

http://standards.ieee.org/
***************************

IEEE: Fostering technological innovation and excellence for the benefit of humanity.
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From: Michelle Turner/STDS/STAFF/US/IEEE

To: William Marshall <wtm@research.att.com>

Cc: d.messina@ieee.org

Date: 10/14/2010 10:47 AM

Subject: Re: Technical changes during the IEEE Publication process

Hello Bill, 

My apologies for not getting back to you. I have been having some serious technical issues with my lotus notes. My answers are embedded below. [WTM: I marked these answers in red in the message below] I am cc'ing Don on the email since he did the ballot reviews. Thank you. 

*****************************

Michelle Turner

Sr. Program Manager, Document Development

IEEE Standards Activities

e-mail: m.d.turner@ieee.org

PH: +1 732 562 3825; FAX: +1 732 562 1571

IEEE

445 Hoes Lane, PO Box 1331, Piscataway, NJ 08854

USA

***************************

IEEE... Fostering technological innovation and excellence for the benefit of humanity.

CHECK OUR WEB SITE AT: http://standards.ieee.org/ 

From:  William Marshall <wtm@research.att.com> 

To:  m.d.turner@ieee.org
Date:  10/14/2010 10:19 AM 

Subject:  Re: Technical changes during the IEEE Publication process

Michelle,

I've not heard a response from my email last week.  Since that time the comment resolution committee of P802.11v has overridden my concerns and resolved several technical comments as "Accept in Principal" with "This change will be forwarded to the IEEE editor for consideration during the publication process."  I'm concerned that these technical changes won't be made during the publication process.

Two specific questions/requests:

 1) are technical changes still disallowed during the publication process?  No, staff will not make changes we don't deem editorial after approval. 
 2) Is this one of the items that Don Messina examines before the typical comment that the draft meets all editorial requirements? No it's not one of the items. When we use the comment it meets all editorial requirements, it's typically because there are no outstanding copyright permission letters needed, the scope and purpose match the PAR, all references are cited in text (basically items that would be show stoppers from the document getting approved).
       and, if not,

    Will someone from your office examine these resolutions and submit comments if they will not be implemented during the publication process? The editor assigned to work on the draft will have to be given a "wish list" during submittal to RevCom. This list should include the comments, if we don't feel that the comments can be addressed editorially we will not make them and we will let you know during author review that the comments cannot be made.
Thank you very much

Bill Marshall

wtm@research.att.com

p.s.  one of the changes in particular that I believe was erroneously resolved is on line 18 of the "7th-SB-Recirc" page of the resolution spreadsheet posted with the Sponsor Ballot package (you'll need to remove the selector in column V before being able to see row 18). This change is to the variable name that is being defined in the MIB, where an insertion of a new MIB variable didn't get the name correct as per the accepted submission. And looking at the comment below. I can honestly say that we wouldn't consider that a editorial change. 

-----previous message-----

Date: Thu, 7 Oct 2010 09:55:39 -0400

From: William Marshall wtm@research.att.com
To: m.d.turner@ieee.org
Subject: Technical changes during the IEEE Publication process

Michelle,

This is a question that keeps coming up during 802.11 Task Group discussions that I thought was resolved long ago.  But it keeps coming up (from the chair of the Task Group), so I wondered if the policy has changed since the amendment that I edited (P802.11r-2008) was published.

At that time the IEEE Publications department would only make editorial changes to the draft, not technical ones.  Has that policy changed?

The specific issue being argued today is a variable defined in the MIB that had a cut/paste error in the balloted draft; it appeared in the balloted draft as dot11WNMLocConfigRprtLocIndBcastRate but should have instead appeared as dot11WNMLocConfigRprtLocIndOptions. (As a result of this and other errors, the MIB fails to compile.) I don't see any way this could possible be called an editorial change, yet the ballot resolution committee chair wants to not update the draft, rather forward this change to the IEEE editor for change during the publication process.  Would you agree that this change needs to be made to the balloted draft prior to submission to the Standards Board for approval?

Bill Marshall

wtm@research.att.com




Abstract


This document contains an email echange with the staff of the IEEE Publications department, on the subject of changes that may be made to amendments after approval by RevCom and the Standards Board.





Main messages are:


Publications department can only make changes to spelling, style, layout, grammar (as long as it doesn't change the meaning), and punctuation.


Publications department staff will not make changes they don't deem editorial after approval.





And, in particular, the comment on line 18 of the tab labelled “7th-SB-Recirc” of 11-10-1189-01-000v-sb-recirc-7-comments.xls, Michelle Turner’s statement is “I can honestly say that we wouldn't consider that a editorial change.”





This email exchange is being forwarded with the approval of Michelle Turner and Don Messina.
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